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Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Washington DC

re: Northfield Mountain Pumped Strange Project

presented at FERC hearing at Turners Falls

Greetings,

We own the first privately owned parcel upstream {aprox. 1000yards upstream) of the Northfield

Mountain Pumped Storage Project. We have a verbal agreement wIth Chuck Momney of First Light for

a repair of a previous repair of the Conn. River bank done in 1996. The promise is to do it this year or

next.

If this agreement is not fulfilled as has happened in the past, we would like to reserve the right to bring

it to your attention in the next couple years.

Sincerely,

Thomas R Shearer

Patricia E Shearer
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